CURRICULLUM VITAE

DR. MOHAMMED IRFAN S

KDC Registration # 28568 Irfan manzil,kuzhiplakkal veedu,kureepuzha east, Kavanadu ,p.o.kollam-691003

Ph no: 8129466174,9562788315 Email id: irfansha1200@gmail.com



CAREER OBJECTIVE

To attain a state of physical perfection at work, providing mental satisfaction to patients, adding to the beneficial of organization, and maintaining peace and harmony at work with my expertise and hard work. Keen towards a calm working environment with good technological equipment to assist the daily dental procedures.

EDUCATION

Degree: Bachelors in Dental Surgery (BDS) from University of Kerala, India

College: Indira gandhi institute of dental sciences, nellikuzhy .p.o.kothamangalam, ernakulam

Year: 19 September 2015 to 24 march 2021

Grade: First Class (63.45%)

Class XII: Govt of kerala(board of higher secondary examination)Completed with 90% marks from govt Hss west kollam Year: 2011-2013

 ${f Class~X}: SSLC$ - Completed with Distinction(82%) from Holy family convent English medium high school aravila kavanadu.p.o kollam year: 2010-2012

WORK EXPERIENCE

March 2020- march 2021-Intern at Indira Gandhi institute of dental sciences April 2021-August 2021-RJ dental clinic, rajakkad,idukki Resident dental surgeon at Nuface dental health care, kollam(Currently)

Clinical expertise in Conservative and Esthetic Restorations, RCT, Crown preparations for FPDs, RPD, CD, Orthodontic Fixed Retention, Removable Appliances, Pedodontic restorations and Surgical extractions.

WORKSHOPS

Advanced Endodontic lecture and hands on in Rotary Endodontics from Dentsply Sirona, 2day Intensive Training Program for General Practitioners, april 2021

Paper presentation on management of organ transplant patients in dentistry (college level)

VOLUNTARY ACTIVITIES

Organized field visits in rural as well as urban areas during Internship and diagnosed cases of various dental diseases.

Participated in college and school level dental health education, screening and treatment programs. (Public health dentistry)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 11-11-1995

Gender: male

Marital Status: not married

Nationality: Indian

Languages known: English, Malayalam, Hindi

REFERENCES

Dr. Joseph Edward MDS
 Managing Director
 Nuface Dental Health Care, Kollam
 Ph:+919446572285

Dr. Tibin Thomas
 Managing Director
 R J dental clinic, rajakkad ,idukki
 Ph:+917306020692

A better life starts with a beautiful smile	